

TWYFORD ANNUAL PARISH ASSEMBLY

Wednesday 9th May 2018 at 7.30 p.m. in the Parish Hall,
Twyford

AGENDA

- 1) Apologies for absence
- 2) To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 10th May 2017
<http://twyfordhants.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2012/06/2017-Draft-Minutes-TWYFORD-ANNUAL-PARISH-ASSEMBLY-2017-Published-on-Website.pdf>
- 3) Chair's Report
Waine Lawton
- 4) District Councillor and County Councillor reports
Richard Izard, Rob Humby & Sue Cook
- 5) Questions from Electors
- 6) Views sought from electors
- 7) Report on crime and disorder during the last year specific to the Twyford area
*Stuart Gilmour, Police Sergeant 2183,
Greater Winchester NPT, Meon Valley Police Station Bishops Waltham*
- 8) Twyford Neighbourhood Plan
Chris Corcoran
- 9) Eastleigh Local Plan: ACTION AGAINST DESTRUCTIVE DEVELOPMENT - EASTLEIGH
John Lauwerys
- 10) Berry Meadows and Compton Lock restoration project
Chris Corcoran
- 11) Update on Local Community Projects
Short 'headline' updates will be given
written reports received will be published on the Parish Council website
 - 1) Roger WalkerGraze Festival
 - 2) Sonia Watson.....Twyford Parish Hall Management C'ttee
 - 3) Vicky Feldwick..... Guiding [in Twyford]
 - 4) Francesca Carr-Roberts..Twyford Playgroup
 - 5) Juliet Hawkes.....Twyford St Mary the Virgin Church
 - 6) Hannah Beckett.....St Mary's School PTA
 - 7) Mary Timms.....Twyford Social Club
 - 8) Lucy Roberts.....One Acorn
- 12) Closing Questions & Answers depending on time available before 9.30